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50 Years of Cuality Constuuction

Lic# 238488 A, 858C10

February 13, 2023

Ray Sifuentes

Director of Maintenance and Operations
San Pasqual Union School District
15305 Rockwood Road

Escondido, CA 92027

Re: San Pasqual School - Fire Sprinkler Service
Dear Mr. Sifuentes,

We propose to furnish labor, material, and equipment to remove and replace four
8" valves at San Pasqual School, per site walk. This proposal includes, but is not
limited to the following:

1. Remove and dispose of existing valves
2. Install new valves, including gaskets and bolts
3. Prevailing wages

This work shall be performed in a neat and workmanlike manner, during normal
business hours, for the sum of Sixteen Thousand Nine Hundred Ninety Dollars
($16,990.00).

Please note that there is approximately 4 week lead time on the material.

Respectfully submitted:
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Doug MacLachlan
President
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